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‘wd: Maha Youth for Climate Action

message

hri. V. 8. Soyam <vss.dyr@unishivaji.ac.in> Tue, Jun 14, 2022 at 3:39 PI
o: "Affiliation Section T2 Shivaji University, Kolhapur" <affiliation.t2@unishivaji.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ------—---

From: Dr. P.S. Patil <psp_phy@unishivaji.ac.in>
Date: Tue, Jun 14, 2022, 1:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Maha Youth for Climate Action

To: Shri. V. S. Soyam <vss.dyr@unishivaji.ac.in>

Please arrange to forward the letter to all colleges today.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: D. T. Shirke, Vice Chancellor Shivaji University, Kolhpur <dts.vc@unishivaji.ac.in>

Date: Tue, 14 Jun 2022, 12:55 pm

Subject: Fwd: Maha Youth for Climate Action

To: Prof.(Dr.) P. 8. Patil, Pro-Vice Chancellor, Shivaji University, Kolhapur <psp.pvc@unishivaji.ac.in>, Dr. P.S. Patil
<psp_phy@unishivaji.ac.in>

Pl direct to forward this email to all colleges.
DTS

---------- Forwarded message --—--—----

From: Swati Mohapatra <smohapatra@unicef.org>

Date: Tue, 14 Jun 2022, 10:10

Subject: Maha Youth for Climate Action

To: D. T. Shirke, Vice Chancellor Shivaji University, Kolhpur <dts.vc@unishivaji.ac.in>
Cc: Tanaji Patil <tpatil@unicef.org>

Dear Shirkeji,

We would like to inform you that UNICEF Maharashtra has launched MAHA YOUTH CLIMATE ACTION with CEE with a mission
to *+ain and nurture a minimum of 200 youth climate activists and youth groups working in Maharashtra on the issues of water

s: .y and scarcity, wastes management, circular economy and resilience buildings on extreme climate events towards reduction
of carbon footprint with localized Climate Action. We are sending you the invitation letters for the Maha Youth for Climate Action
(MYCA) program to be sent to colleges and students.

Below is the message to be circulated with youth across Maharashtra:

Concerned about climate change? &
interested to learn more about the issues, local actions and policies in climate action in Maharashtra #climatechange ?

Join a free online certificate course by UNICEF Maharashtra, Center for Environment Education in collaboration with Majhi
Vasundhara Initiative for youth (18-24 years).

Please join us for orientation sessions (you may attend any one session as per your convenience):

Date: 10st June 2022 - 4 - 5,30 pm

Date: 15th June 2022 - 12 pm to 1.30 pm ;

Date: 17th June 2022 - 4 pm to 5.30 pm



Please note information about Training for Course modules:
Duration: Approx 20 hours

Mdde: Online

Schedule: June to August 2022

*Please ensure your time availability through June to August before registering.

Register here to confirm participation: https://fforms.gle/hywU9gQvxUUDcwkG7
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It will be great if your students can also participate in it.

Warm regards

>%

Swati
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8 June 2022
Subject: Invitation to participate in Maha Youth for Climate Action programme (MYCA)

Dear youth advocates,

United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF) Mumbai and Centre for Environment Education (CEE) Pune are jointly
hosting the Maha Youth for Climate Action (MYCA) initiative in the state of Maharashira. We are happy to invite

you to this inspiring programme. Young people's engagement is essential to work towards climate action and for
developing effective policies at the local, national, and international level informed by ground realities. This
programme is being undertaken in 8 countries' across multiple continents to build momentum on youth led
climate change advocacy and create effective interface between government authorities and youth.

The programme will offer training, networking, and policy advocacy skills to help you drive your climate action
forward. Being a part of the programme, you will join an online cohort of individuals from diverse backgrounds,
each working innovatively to solve the issues of climate change. After the training, you shall receive a certificate
and be ready to become Change Ambassadors for Climate and become part of the coordination team that is
cultivating climate action in Maharashtra.

The programme will kick off with an online orientation session in batches from 10 June 2022 to 17 June 2022.
We will be sharing the online meeting link closer to the session dates. There is no participation fee.

Please confirm your participation with Priyanka Shendage before 16 June 22. For any queries or doubts, write to
Priyanka Shendage - pshendage@unicef.org or Sanskruti Marathe - myca@ceeindia.org.

Regards,

‘24“'\‘-‘4-55 WKalad 2 ‘Ll J_’\

Yusuf Kabir Sanskriti Menon

Water, Sanitation, Hygiene (WASH) Specialist Sr. Programme Director
Focal Point for CCES, DRR & Emergency - UNICEF Centre for Environment Education

UNICEF MAHARASHTRA, 215 Atrium, Andheri - Kurla Rd, Hanuman Nagar, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400059, Phone: +91 022
49791496/69

CENTRE FOR ENVIRONMENT EDUCATION, Central Regional Cell, 1 Pinewood Apartment, S No 233/1/2, Vidhate Colony, Aundh, Pune
411067, Phone: 020 - 27298863, 27298866

" Countries include Lebanon, Paraguay, Belarus, Ecuador, India, Nepal, Saudi Arabia, UAE
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CENTRE FOR ENVIRONMENT EDUCATION, Central Regional Cell, 1 Pinewood Apartment, No 233/1/2, Vidhate Colony, Aundh, Pune

411067, Phone: 020 - 27298862



